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City of Lowell   

HEALTH DEPARTMENT
107 Merimack Street



Lisa Golden,RN, MSN
Lowell, MA 01852



Director of Health and Human Services
Office: 978-674-4010 XT 4302

             Fax: 978-970-4011
FOR:

BUSINESS APPLICATION
TO:

HEALTH DEPARTMENT
FROM:
CITY TREASURER


DATE:



As requested, please be advised of the tax status of the above listed property:

Property Owner: _______________________________________________ 

Property Address: ______________________________________________

Business Owner:   ______________________________________________

Business Name:     ______________________________________________

OFFICE USE ONLY

________
Taxes are current on the property

________
Customer has made a payment plan and is current on payments

________
Customer is in TAX TITLE and has NOT made any payment plan with the Treasurer

________
Water and Sewer are current on this property 

________
Parking Tickets/Excise Tax on this customer are current

OTHER: ________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________

